


mailto:kdarin@vestadpropertyservices.com


   

     

 

   

 

   

    

     

     

    

 

  

 

 

           

        

 

    

   

  

 

  

    

     

    

   

    

 

  

  

  

 

   

   

      

   

      

    

     

 
  

 

Page 1 of 2 
STONEBRIER 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Meeting Date: Thursday, December 12, 2024 Click Here to Join the Meeting Online 

Time: 6:30 p.m. Dial-in Number: 1-904-348-0776 

Location: Heritage Harbor Clubhouse Phone Conference ID: 862 156 243# 

19502 Heritage Harbor Way (Mute/Unmute: *6) 

Lutz, FL  33558 (Raise/Lower Hand: *5) 

Agenda 
The full draft agenda packet will be posted to the CDD website under Meeting Documents 

when it becomes available, or it may be requested no earlier than 7 days prior to the meeting date 

by emailing sconley@vestapropertyservices.com 

I. Roll Call Analina Medina (3 C) Emmanuel Ramos (1) Hari Joshi (5) 

Michael Kiely (2 VC) Kristyn Fada (4) 

II. Audience Comments – Agenda Items (Limited to 3 minutes per individual for agenda items.) 

III. Supervisor Elections 

A. Administration of Oath of Office for Supervisor Elected by Qualified Exhibit 1 

Electors of the District on November 5, 2024 

• Michael Kiely (S2) 

B. Consideration of Candidates for Appointment to Seats 1 & 3 

C. Administration of Oaths of Office See Exhibit 1 

D. Consideration and Adoption of Resolution 2025-01, Designating Officers Exhibit 2 

E. Review of Sunshine and Public Records Laws 

References: 

➢ Guide to Sunshine Amendment & Code of Ethics for Public Officers & Employees 

➢ Government in the Sunshine Manual 

➢ Free Resources for Required Ethics Training 

IV. Reports 

A. Action Tracker Exhibit 3 

B. Aquatic Maintenance Report – Lee Smith, Steadfast Environmental Exhibit 4 

1. Discussion on Lake Ruth Treatment 

C. Landscape Maintenance Report – Pete Lucadano/John Burkett, RedTree Exhibit 5 

D. District Engineer – Vasili Kostakis, Stantec 

E. District Counsel – Ryan Dugan, Kutak Rock 

DRAFT Revised 12/11/2024 Denotes Return to Agenda Link: l

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NzE1NjFmMjYtZWZiZC00NDcwLTliNjItZTBiNTczYzZhMmFj%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%228af87444-20b6-4d0d-8eb0-34a4747a03fd%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b972186f-9719-4b44-bdb6-31b88894beeb%22%7d
https://stonebriercdd.org/documents
mailto:sconley@vestapropertyservices.com
https://ethics.state.fl.us/Documents/Publications/GuideBookletInternet.pdf?cp=2024327
https://www.myfloridalegal.com/sites/default/files/2024-government-in-the-sunshine-manual-web.pdf
https://ethics.state.fl.us/Training/Training.aspx


    

    
 

    

    

      

     

      

   

   

    

   

   

  

 

   

    

 

   

    

     

   

  
 

    

    

    

    

     

     
 

   

 

 

 

   
 

STONEBRIER December 12, 2024 Agenda 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Page 2 of 2 

IV. Reports (Continued) 

F. District Manager – Kyle Darin, Vesta District Services 

1. Field Operations Report – Michael Bush, Vesta Exhibit 6 

2. Irrigation Spending Exhibit 7 

V. Business Matters 

VI. 

A. Consideration of Steve Simmons Concrete Proposal for Sunlake Blvd. 

Sidewalk Repair - $1,000.00 

Consent Agenda 

Exhibit 8 

VII. 

A. Consideration and Approval of the Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

Regular Meeting Held November 14, 2024 

B. Consideration and Approval of the Unaudited November 2024 Financial 

Report 

Supervisor Requests (Includes Next Meeting Agenda Items) 

Exhibit 9 

Exhibit 10 

VIII. Audience Comments – New Business (Limited to 3 minutes per individual for non-agenda items) 

IX. Action Item Summary (To Be Included in Minutes) 

X. Next Meeting Quorum Check January 9, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. 

In Person Virtually Not 

(1) 

Michael Kiely (2) 

(3) 

Kristyn Fada (4) 

Hari Joshi (5) 

Heritage Harbor Clubhouse 

19502 Heritage Harbor Parkway 

Lutz, FL  33558 

XI. Adjournment 

DRAFT Revised 12/11/2024 Denotes Return to Agenda Link: l

sconley
Highlight

sconley
Highlight





  

  

 

    

   

    

    

  

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

      

 

    

    

   

 

  

 

 

 

 

 
       

        

_____________________________________ 

________________________ 

____________________________________ 

________________________ 

Stonebrier Community Development District 

Board of Supervisors Oath of Office 

I, _______________________________________, a citizen of the State of Florida and of the 

United States of America, and being a Supervisor of the Stonebrier Community Development 

District (the “District”) and a recipient of public funds as such Supervisor, do hereby solemnly 

swear or affirm that I will support the Constitution of the United States and of the State of Florida, 

and will faithfully, honestly, and impartially discharge the duties devolving upon me in the office 

of Supervisor of the Stonebrier Community Development District, located in Hillsborough 

County, Florida. 

Signature 

Date 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF HILLSBOROUGH 

The foregoing oath was administered before me by means of physical presence, this 

______ day of ___________________, 20___ by _______________________________, who is 

 personally known to me or  who has produced ______________________ as identification, 

and is the person described in and who took the aforementioned oath as a Member of the Board of 

Supervisors of the Stonebrier Community Development District and acknowledged to and before 

me that she/he took said oath for purposes therein expressed. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal the date aforesaid. 

Notary Public State of Florida 

(Print, Type or Stamp Commissioned Name of 

Notary Public and the Date the Commission Expires) 

l







































 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

SITE: D2 

  

Comments: 
WATER:            �������������������� 	�
���������������������

�� 
ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	������� �����
 �˘	��������������	������� ����
 �˘	�������������� 
� ������������� �������������ˇ��
ˆ�˘
��������������������������������������˙�
˘
������� 
GRASSES: ������������������˝ �
����������������˝˘�������������������	
���
 ���� 
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED: 
�����������̆ �˛��˘�°�����������������ˇ�

 ̇˜˘���������������� �
˙��������������������!������������� � 
����������"˙ ����������������������
�����˛�ˆ��	�!� ����������#�!��$ 

Beneficial vegetation is in good health. No nuisance vegetation observed. 

SITE: D3 

  

Comments: 
This pond is full of torpedo grass and dog fennel, but almost all of which is in a WATER:            �������������������� 	�
���������������������

�� 

state of decay now from previous treatments. These grasses should begin to ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	������� �����
 �˘	��������������	������� ����
 �˘	�������������� 
disintegrate away over time. Our technician will continue to monitor and treat where � ������������� �������������ˇ��
ˆ�˘
��������������������������������������˙�
˘
������� 
necessary until completely cleared out. GRASSES: ������������������˝ �
����������������˝˘�������������������	
���
 ���� 

NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED: 

STEADFAST ENVIRONMENTAL 813-836-7940 

�����������̆ �˛��˘�°�����������������ˇ�

 ̇˜˘���������������� �
˙��������������������!������������� � 
����������"˙ ����������������������
�����˛�ˆ��	�!� ����������#�!��$ Dog fennel 

l











  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
  

STONEBRIER

EXHIBIT 5 

l















 STONEBRIER

EXHIBIT 6 

l



\ 
\, 

I 
I / j , -~ 

/( -
/ 

• .. , 
-..._ 

./ l ,,. 
J 

I 
I 
I 

-, 
' \ 

,,. 

' ~ ------------r-----
--, _ _:,·"' 

l 

I 
J 
I 

- -J 

--■----- \ 
) 

............. _ 
_.,.....--· 

FIELD OPERATIONS REPORT 
FOR 

STONEBRIER 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DECEMBER 2024 

l



   

  
     

     

  

 
    

2

STONEBRIER 

Ponds 

• Pond B3. 
• Slime is still present in this pond. 
• No trash was observed are the banks. 
• Landscaping has been maintained. 

• Pond D3. 
• There is no water present in this pond. 

Most of the foliage is dead in the middle of 
the pond. 

• No trash was observed around the pond 
bank. 

• Landscaping has been maintained in this 
area. 

• Pond Z. 
• Water levels are starting to recede in this 

pond, and foliage in the middle of this 
pond is dying back. 

• No trash was observed in this area. 
• Landscaping is maintained. 

l



  

  

  
 

 

  

  

  
 

 

• Pond D1. 
• No trash was 

observed area this 
area. 

• Pond looks to be in 
great condition. 

• Water looks clean 
and free of debris. 

• Landscaping is 
maintained in this 
area. 

STONEBRIER 

Ponds 

• Pond D04. 
• No trash was 

observed area this 
area. 

• Pond looks to be in 
great condition. 

• Water looks clean 
and free of debris. 

• Landscaping is 
maintained in this 
area. 

l



 

  
 

  

 
 

 
  

 
 

    

 

  
  

 

STONEBRIER 
Damaged or Missing Street Signs 

• Wingrove/Majestic View Dr. – Bent Pole. 
• Stop Sign at Majestic View Dr./Butterwood Ln. – Bent Pole. 
• Waterbridge Entrance Sign – Needs To Be Reset. 
• Belley Flats/W County Line Rd. – Pole Bent. 
• Stop Sign at Stardale/Winglewood – Pole Bent. 
• Stop Sign at Stump Field/W County Line Rd. – Pole Bent. 
• Misty Willow Way: 

• 20 MPH Speed Limit Sign – Pole Bent. 
• Dead End Sign – Pole Bent. 
• Misty Willow/Sunlake Pole Bent. 
• Crosswalk Sign Pole Bent. 

• Sunlake Blvd North of Roundabout: 
• Cross Walk Sign East/West Poles Bent. 

• Sunlake Blvd South of Roundabout. 
• Sunlake Blvd Sign – Pole Bent. 
• Yield Sign Before Roundabout – Pole Bent. 
• 20 MPH Sign Before Roundabout – Pole Bent. 

• I have been having issues 
with sign vendors 
completing tasks in a 
timely fashion. 

• 2 companies have come 
out to look at all the work 
that needs to be done but 
I haven’t gotten anything 
in writing from them yet, 
so I am exploring other 
options at this time. 

l



 
  

   
 

  

 
  

     
   

   
 

  

STONEBRIER 
• Working with Vasili (Stantec - DE) on the 

downed trees around the neighborhood, we 
have a full list of them are and are waiting on 
approval to remove them from wetlands. 

• Waterbridge entrance monument sign has been 
reinstalled. 

• I have gone over a plan to get an additional 
bike rack installed with Mike. 

• I have talked to the maintenance team at 
Vesta to shoot me over a proposal in the 
up coming days. They have told me that 
they may be able to get this installed 
before the end of the year. 

• Playground on Winglewood Circle: 
• All equipment looks to be in good shape 

and clean. 
• Sod all around the playground needs 

attention. 

l



 

    
 

  
   

 
    

 
 

 
  

  
  

  

6

STONEBRIER 

• Irrigation leak on County Line Road and 
Waterbridge has been repaired. 

• Flag has been put back up on flagpole. 
• TECO issue has been resolved. 
• Simmons concrete quote has been submitted to 

repair sidewalk on Sunlake Blvd. They can start 
Monday on this project. 

• I noticed another area that needs to be 
repaired too, I am waiting for quote back 
from Simmons to present to the Board for 
repairs - location is West County Line Road 
across from Pond T1. 

• Issue with RedTree only replacing 2 of the 3 
palms was due to them not having enough 
inventory at the time. 

• Annuals have been set. 

l



THANK YOU 
Michael Bush 

727-403-8981 

Mbush@VESTAPROPERTSERVICES.COM 

All photos were taken on 11/13 – 11/21- 12/5 - 12/11 

l

mailto:Mbush@VESTAPROPERTSERVICES.COM


 STONEBRIER

EXHIBIT 7 

PENDING 

l



  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
  

STONEBRIER

EXHIBIT 8 

l



 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

PROPOSAL 
Steve Simmons Concrete, Inc. 

2728 39th Ave. SE • Ruskin, FL 33570 • 813-503-8764 
Licensed • Insured 

Quality Workmanship and Dependability are our Trademark 

Project # ______________ 

Find us on Facebook 12/6/24Date: _______________________ 

Proposal submitted to: ____________________________________________________________________ 

Sunlake Blvd., Lutz, FLWork to be performed at:__________________________________________________________________ 

Phone: _________________________________________________________________________________ 

mbush@vestapropertyservices.com Email: __________________________________________________________________________________ 

We hereby propose to furnish the materials and perform the labor necessary for the completion of: 

2 pieces (10’) section of sidewalk, remove and replace $1,000.00 

and remove roots 

Cracks in concrete are inevitable. There are many factors contributing to this including 
shrinkage and weather. We will do everything possible to minimize the appearance of TOTAL: $ $1,000.00 
cracks by pre-cutting control joints. We DO NOT guarantee this will prevent cracking. 

PROPOSAL includes all materials as specifed, and the above work 
performed in accordance with the drawings and specifcations submitted 
for above work, and completed in a substantial workmanlike manner for 
the sum of $_______________ 

Payment terms: _________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________  Date: ______________ 
(Signature) 

1 

ACCEPTANCE: The above prices, specifcations and conditions 
are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. Steve Simmons 
Concrete Inc. is authorized to complete this contract as specifed. 
Payment will be made as outlined. 

Date: __________________________________________________ 

lSignature:______________________________________________ 

https://1,000.00
https://1,000.00
mailto:mbush@vestapropertyservices.com


  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
  

STONEBRIER

EXHIBIT 9 

l



  

    

  

    

              

                

      

  

   

            

       

      

        

      

       

       

    

       

      

     

       

    

     

  

        

   

   

              

               

   

                

   

             

              

           

                 

            

    

            

                

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

1 MINUTES OF MEETING 

2 STONEBRIER 

3 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

4 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Stonebrier Community 

Development District was held on Thursday, November 14, 2024, at 6:30 p.m., at the Heritage 

6 Harbor Clubhouse, 19502 Heritage Harbor Parkway, Lutz, Florida 33558. The actions taken are 

7 summarized as follows: 

8 FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS: Roll Call 

9 Mr. Darin called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

11 Analina Medina (S3) Board Supervisor, Chair 

12 Michael Kiely (S2) Board Supervisor, Vice Chair 

13 Emmanuel Ramos (S1) Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 

14 Kristyn Fada (S4) Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 

Hari Joshi (S5) Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 

16 Also present were: 

17 Kyle Darin District Manager, Vesta District Services 

18 Michael Bush Field Manager, Vesta 

19 Ryan Dugan District Counsel, Kutak Rock LLP 

Vasili Kostakis District Engineer, Stantec (Virtually) 

21 Lee Smith Steadfast (Virtually) 

22 SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS: Audience Comments – Agenda Items (Limited to 

23 3 minutes per individual for agenda items) 

24 A comment was heard on agenda items. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS: Reports 

26 A. Exhibit 1: Action Tracker 

27 Mr. Darin noted Mr. Bush would reach out to Mr. Kiely regarding installation 

28 location for the bike rack, and a meeting with TECO has been requested regarding 

29 the foundation. 

The progress on the removal of the two oaks at Waterbridge and W. Co. Line 

31 were discussed. 

32 Mr. Kostakis discussed the downed trees and response received from SWFWMD. 

33 He wants to clarify further with the Water Management District options for the 

34 trees that may interfere with the stormwater system infrastructure and 

maintenance or that may be a concern for public safety. The list of locations will 

36 be compiled with pictures before presenting them to the Water Management 

37 District for review. 

38 Mr. Kostakis reviewed the complaint filed with the Water Management District 

39 on October 29th . No follow-up or request for action has been issued to date. 

l



   

    

           

           

  

            

         

         

            

             

               

   

             

               

           

    

    

  

         

           

             

  

   

  

    

      

     

  

        

            

          

    

              

               

               

                

            

                   

              

              

        

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

75

Stonebrier CDD November 14, 2024 

Regular Meeting Page 2 of 4 

He will contact the area representative for information on enforcement 

41 responsibility, inclusive of the Mapleridge encroachment and the October 29th 

42 complaint. 

43 The Hillsborough County Sheriff Office’s Night Shift Supervisor for District 1 

44 stopped by and introduced himself to the Board. 

B. Exhibit 2: Aquatic Maintenance Report – Lee Smith, Steadfast Environmental 

46 Mr. Smith presented the aquatic maintenance report and responded to Supervisor 

47 questions. Supervisors requested any ponds classified as poor or mixed condition 

48 be included on upcoming reports until they are satisfied with the condition. 

49 1. Discussion on Lake Ruth Treatment 

Mr. Smith discussed the vegetation in Lake Ruth and options for treating 

51 the spatterdock (lilies) and spikerush. This item will be added to the next 

52 agenda for further discussion after ariel photos are received from 

53 Steadfast. 

54 C. Exhibit 3: Landscape Maintenance Report – Pete Lucadano/John Burkett, 

RedTree 

56 A representative from RedTree was not in attendance. 

57 Supervisors discussed various landscape and irrigation issues observed. An 

58 update on the annuals replacement and plant replacement along W. County Line 

59 Rd. 

1. Consideration of RedTree Proposals 

61 a. Exhibit 4: Remove and Replace Two Oaks on Sunlake Blvd., 

62 South of Evergreen Oaks Dr. (CO# LAND 0045) - $6,500.00 

63 This item was not considered. 

64 b. Exhibit 5: Hurricane Debris Removal (CO# LAND 0046) -

$7,000.00 

66 This item was tabled pending further information on whether this 

67 is the dumping from Long Lake Ranch or Stonebrier trees that 

68 were damaged in the storm yet to be addressed. 

69 D. District Engineer – Vasili Kostakis, Stantec 

Mr. Kostakis discussed the flooding on County Line Rd. The County had 

71 previously cleaned out a manhole and two inlets in the area. The manholes 

72 appears to have debris in them again which may reduce capacity. The location 

73 was confirmed as east of the manhole/intersection at the two inlets. He will reach 

74 out to the County and request the system be flushed. 

He has a call in to the engineer regarding the tree tagging. He noted the trees with 

76 orange ribbon are north of and outside the CDD’s responsibility based on the 

77 maintenance map. Supervisors noted additional oak trees to be discussed with the 

78 engineer that may be within CDD boundaries. 

l

https://7,000.00
https://6,500.00


   

    

             

          

              

              

        

                

             

                 

           

      

                

   

           

            

      

      

       

     

        

    

   

   

  

  

        

      

  

   

     

  

     

  

     

  

     

           

  

80

85

90

95

100

105

110

115

Stonebrier CDD November 14, 2024 

Regular Meeting Page 3 of 4 

79 He responded to Supervisor questions on waterflow along County Line Rd once 

build out begins and is completed to the north. 

81 The maintenance scope for Lake Ruth was reviewed. Mr. Kostakis stated no 

82 permit was required because the scope applied to nuisance and exotic species. 

83 SWFWMD recommended renewing the exemption. 

84 Ms. Medina noted a permit for Lake Ruth was pulled by Steadfast more recently. 

Mr. Kostakis noted the permission was granted for stated nuisance vegetation and 

86 the scope was reviewed. Mr. Bush was asked to follow up with Steadfast on the 

87 permit they pulled and clarify with whom it was pulled. 

88 E. District Counsel – Ryan Dugan, Kutak Rock 

89 Mr. Dugan stated he had not received an update from the County on the Sunlake 

medians maintenance. 

91 Supervisors discussed the landscape RFP and amendments to the terms. 

92 Mr. Dugan reminded Supervisors of the annual 4-hour ethics training requirement 

93 for completion by December 31st. 

94 F. District Manager – Kyle Darin, Vesta District Services 

Mr. Darin responded to Supervisor questions. 

96 1. Exhibit 6: Field Operations Report – Michael Bush, Vesta 

97 Mr. Bush presented the field operations report. 

98 2. Exhibit 7: Irrigation Spending 

99 FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS: Business Matters 

A. Exhibit 8: Acceptance of Series 2016 Arbitrage Report Ending 8-30-2024 

101 Showing No Rebatable Arbitrage Liability or Yield Reduction Payment 

102 Requirement 

103 On a MOTION by Ms. Medina, SECONDED by Mr. Kiely, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 

104 accepted the Series 2016 Arbitrage Report ending 8-30-2024, for Stonebrier Community 

Development District. 

106 FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS: Consent Agenda 

107 A. Exhibit 9: Consideration and Approval of the Minutes of the Board of 

108 Supervisors Regular Meeting Held October 30, 2024 

109 B. Exhibit 10: Consideration and Approval of the Unaudited September 2024 

Financial Report 

111 C. Exhibit 11: Consideration and Approval of the Unaudited October 2024 Financial 

112 Report 

113 On a MOTION by Mr. Ramos, SECONDED by Ms. Medina, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 

114 accepted Consent Agenda – items A-C as presented, for Stonebrier Community Development 

District. 

l



   

    

  

  

                

             

     

  

        

   

           

  

        

  

   

   

    

  

   

        

     

     

   

      

                  

     

   

         

          

120

125

130

135

140 __________________________________ __________________________________ 

Stonebrier CDD November 14, 2024 

Regular Meeting Page 4 of 4 

116 SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS: Supervisor Requests (Includes Next Meeting 

117 Agenda Item Requests) 

118 Mr. Bush was asked to follow up with RedTree regarding a proposal approved in August 

119 to remove/replace three palms - three were removed but only two installed. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS: Audience Comments – New Business (Limited to 

121 3 minutes per individual for non-agenda items) 

122 There being none, the next item followed. 

123 EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS: Action Items Summary 

124 • District Counsel and District Manager to draft landscape RFP for review at the 

December meeting. 

126 • District Manager to direct Custom Reserves to include regular maintenance of the 

127 monuments 

128 NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS: Next Meeting Quorum Check 

129 The next Stonebrier Community Development District meeting is scheduled for 6:30 p.m. on 

December 12, 2024 at Heritage Harbor Clubhouse, 19502 Heritage Harbor Parkway, Lutz, 

131 Florida 33558. 

132 TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS: Adjournment 

133 On a MOTION by Ms. Medina, SECONDED by Mr. Kiely, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 

134 adjourned the meeting at 8:19 p.m., for Stonebrier Community Development District. 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter 

136 considered at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 

137 proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 

138 Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly 

139 noticed meeting held on December 12, 2024. 

141 □ Kyle Darin, Secretary □ Analina Medina, Chair 

142 □________________________, Assistant Secretary □ Michael Kiely, Vice Chair 

l



 STONEBRIER

EXHIBIT 10 

PENDING 

l


	@1CL
	@2024-12-12 Draft Agenda - SB
	1 Exhibit 1
	1a CDD Supervisor Oath - SB
	1b CDD State Oath - SB
	Oath of Office
	(Art. II. § 5(b), Fla. Const.)
	[NOTE: If you affirm, you may omit the words “so help me God.” See § 92.52, Fla. Stat.]

	Acceptance
	I accept the office listed in the above Oath of Office.
	Print Name


	2 Exhibit 2
	2a SB Res 2025-01 Designating Officers
	3 Exhibit 3
	3a Action Tracker - Contracts-Proposals
	3b Action Tracker - Open Items
	3c SWFWMD Stonebrier Email - Downed Trees
	3d sb-maintenance-map
	4 Exhibit 4
	4a Steadfast SB December 2024 Waterway Inspection Report
	5 Exhibit 5
	5a Stonebrier Irrigation
	6 Exhibit 6
	7 Exhibit 7
	8 Exhibit 8
	8a Simmons Concrete - SB Sunlake Blvd sidewalk repair - $1,000
	9 Exhibit 9
	9a 2024-11-14 SB Meeting Minutes - DRAFT
	10 Exhibit 10

	County of: HILLSBOROUGH
	Full Name of Office  Abbreviations Not Accepted: STONEBRIER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT SUPERVISOR
	Home: Off
	Office: Off
	Street or Post Office Box: 
	Print Name: 
	City State Zip Code: 


